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DATE: May 30, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Closure of Docket 060826-TX — Compliance investigation of USA Telephone Inc.
d/b/a Choice One Telecom for apparent violation of Rules 25-22.032(6)(b), F.A.C.,
Customer Complaints, and 25-24.805, F.A.C., Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity Required.

On December 27, 2006, Docket No. 060826-TX was established to address USA
Telephone, Inc. d/b/a Choice One Telecom’s (Choice One) violations of Chapter 25-
22.032(6)(b), F.A.C. Choice One failed to remit the penalty levied by Order No. PSC-07-0279-
PAA-TX, 1ssued on April 27, 2007. The Commission ordered that Choice One shall cease and
desist providing competitive local exchange services and interexchange company services. The
Commussion further ordered that the outstanding penalty be sent to the Department of Financial
Services for collection, and that the Division of Administrative Services should request
permission to write-off the uncollectible amount upon which the docket shall be closed.

1ssion to write-0
ould be closed administratively.

The Division of Administrative Services has received
uncollectible amount, totaling $35,000. Therefore this docket

LT/csb

cc: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Beard)
Office of the General Counsel (Tan)
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